8-29-1957

Bulloch Herald

Notes
Condition varies. Some pages missing or in poor condition.
Originals provided for filming by the publisher.
Gift of Statesboro Herald and the Bulloch County Historical Society.

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.georgiasouthern.edu/bulloch-news-issues

Recommended Citation
https://digitalcommons.georgiasouthern.edu/bulloch-news-issues/3250

This newspaper is brought to you for free and open access by the Bulloch County Historical Newspapers at Digital Commons@Georgia Southern. It has been accepted for inclusion in Bulloch County Newspapers (Single Issues) by an authorized administrator of Digital Commons@Georgia Southern. For more information, please contact digitalcommons@georgiasouthern.edu.
This Is

The Story of Bulloch County

The English governor, Lightfoot, and his friends
in Savannah were interested in the area.

The land was opened to settlement in 1733,
and the first land grant was made to Captain
Robert Johnson, the later Governor of Georgia.

The first white man in Bulloch

was John Johnson, who settled in the area in 1733.

Early deeds recorded in Bulloch

One of the early deeds, recorded in the story of
the town of Bulloch County, refers to property
bought from William Hunter in the town of St.
Hope in 1800.

The town was named after William Hunter,
who was the first white man to settle in the area.

To be Continued